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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 10:27 AM
To: Anthony Dobosiewicz
Subject: Failed July AI on 7440
Attachments: Failed July AI.pdf; 80-007440 Affected Breath Test.pdf

Good morning, 
 
The attachment marked “Failed July AI” is the inspection we were talking about last night.  It read triple 0’s on both of 
the 0.08 ARS Tests.  The inspection didn’t pass and it wasn’t repeated, so there was no valid AI for July.  It looks like the 
instrument may have been taken out of service right after that because there is no August AI or further breath tests on 
it.  It also looks like another instrument you were inspecting at the time, instrument 6637, was having similar issues but 
you got it to read 0.08 values on the retest.  (I emailed you about that inspection and it needs a remark added).  This 
instrument, 7440, is the one that had the sticky note marked EEPROM Fail when you brought it to me last week for its 
annual inspection.  However, the July AI passed its initial Diagnostic Check and I don’t see any EEPROM issues during 
that inspection. 
 
The original paperwork for the failed July inspection will need a remark added to it describing what happened and why a 
passing AI couldn’t be obtained.  I’ll need you to scan it back to me once the comment is added.  I will also need you to 
distribute the attachment called “Affected Breath Test” to your local State Attorney’s Office and let them know it was 
run on an instrument that wasn’t compliant with 11D-8 for the month of July (since there was no passing AI for the 
month).  If they have any questions, you can provide my contact info and have them give me a call/email. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 


